
1 
 

Minutes of the Work Session 
 
Prescott Unified School District 
Governing Board 
 
 
A Work Session was held on Monday, October 19, 2009, in the Board Room at the Prescott 
Unified School District Office. 
 
Board Members in Attendance: 
 

Joan Fleming 
Tina Seeley 

Dee Navarro – Acting President 
 

Board Members Absent: 
Steve Campbell 
Andy Newton 

 
Others Present: 

Kevin Kapp, Superintendent 
Andrea Mayer, Adm. Asst. to the Governing Board 

 
District Personnel and Members of the Public Present: 
 
Sally Rackley    John Gordon    Howard Moody 
Gary Marks    Paula Rhoden    JoAnne Hilde 
Linda Schmitt 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Mrs. Dee Navarro, Acting President, called the meeting to order at 4:02 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mrs. Dee Navarro led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Mrs. Navarro asked if the agenda was in order.  Mr. Kapp responded that it was. 
 

Dr. Joan Fleming moved that the Governing Board approve the agenda as presented.  
Mrs. Tina Seeley seconded the motion. 

 
Mrs. Dee Navarro voted aye, Mrs. Tina Seeley voted aye, and Dr. Joan Fleming voted 
aye.  The motion carried 3-0. 

 
 
 



2 
 

WORK SESSION 

 
ASBA PRESENTATION REGARDING SERVICES FOR A SUPERINTENDENT SEARCH 
Mr. John Gordon thanked Governing Board members for the opportunity to present.  He stated 
that the school district has a good reputation in the state with no turmoil, which was in the 
district’s favor.  He noted that our kids are blessed with a sustained leadership and your board.  
He reported that this is his 4th year doing searches and that he has done over 50 searches in this 
state.  He stated that the district should celebrate the successes you have had with the current 
superintendent and review the current mission and vision statements.  
 
Mr. Kapp asked, how many do you predict this year? Mr. Gordon responded, two years ago – 56.  
The lowest is 14, the highest is 55, and the average is 36.  He noted that he currently has four 
openings and 13 interim superintendents. 
 
Mr. Gordon then went through his PowerPoint presentation and answered questions from board 
members and members of the audience.  (Please refer to the attached PowerPoint.) 
 
He noted that currently they are averaging 22 applicants per position. 
 
Mrs. Navarro asked, if one of our criteria is requiring a superintendent’s certificate – would we 
still be legal?  Mr. Gordon responded, yes. 
 
Mr. Howard Moody asked, what would be the time commitment as a board member for this 
process?  Mr. Gordon responded, this meeting, the following meeting where we set parameters 
and a timeline, finalize information, application review (longest – about 5.5 hours), and then 
setting aside a whole day for interviews with no more than four recommended in a day.  He 
noted that there is also a community day where the candidates visit the schools, administrators, 
students, and then a forum with the public.  He noted that there would then be an executive 
session scheduled for discussion of the final candidate.  He then suggested that board members 
“shadow” those candidates during this process, as interviews can be nothing more than an 
illusion.  He stated that the final stage would be to offer a contract, deliberate a contract and then 
final board approval. 
 
Dr. Fleming noted that there are three local districts looking for superintendents and we need to 
be careful they don’t play one district against another. 
 
Mr. Gordon noted that the parameters might be different for those districts and that the screening 
process would help to eliminate that problem. 
 
Mr. Moody asked, do the candidates tend to be more successful if the community has been 
involved?  Mr. Gordon responded, I’ve never kept data on that.  You know your community and 
what they expect and you build your search criteria around those expectations.   
 
Mrs. Navarro noted that if we brought the community in the stakeholders should have the 
opportunity to have a survey or discussion regarding what they expect to see in a superintendent. 
 



3 
 

Mrs. Navarro thanked Mr. Gordon for coming up and doing the presentation. 
 
SEARCH SOLUTIONS PRESENTATION REGARDING SERVICES FOR A 
SUPERINTENDENT SEARCH 
Mrs. Navarro introduced Mrs. JoAnne Hilde and Dr. Linda Schmitt from Search Solutions. She 
reported that the mechanics of a search can be done by one person, but for verbal ideas it takes 
two, so on the Prescott search we would be partnering with Dr. Linda Schmitt, who has been a 
superintendent in Arizona, as well as the Director of Membership Services for ASBA, and did 
searches for ASBA in that position.  She reported that in the late 1990’s Search Solutions was 
formed in order for searches to carry a thread of community involvement, which she believes is 
key, since in small towns they are the educational leader for the entire community. 
 
She then reviewed her proposal with the board including the number of meetings with the board, 
the key components, timelines, advertising, visiting in every school and talking with staff 
members to find out their expectations for the next 5-10 years, and then passing that information 
on to the board.  She noted that they would have the same dialogue with one to two community 
members, pass that information on to the board, and then ask board members the same questions 
in order to identify the key leadership components.  She stated that once those are identified an 
electronic brochure would be developed and could be done by students or a staff member.  She 
stated that the brochure would then be presented to the Board for review and approval and then 
posted on ASBA, ASA, ADOE, and even AASA, if the board wishes to include a national 
component.   
 
She reported that the national component would cost $395 for a four week period and that they 
typically like to have this all done before the winter break.  She added that you will get more 
phone calls that week than any other. 
 
She stated that they would then accept and review applications for compliance and reference 
checks and would also establish a community review committee, which is optional, but that they 
believe works.  The community review committee would consist of one-half community 
members and one-half staff members, who would read and screen the applications based on a 
rubric developed by Search Solutions.  She noted that community members, staff members and 
parents would apply to be on that committee and that Search Solutions would select those 
committee members. 
 
Mrs. Hilde noted that they would then take the results and initial reference checking and present 
to the governing board, who would select the finalists, and then they would plan the interview 
process, which usually takes two days.  She reported that on the first day the applicants would 
visit the schools and meet and talk with the principals.  There would be a community forum at 
the end of that day held in a row of classrooms that would have members of the community, 
parents, staff, etc. inside them and then rotate the candidates through the classrooms every 30 
minutes, allowing the participants to see the candidates in a very small number, ask questions, 
and then complete a response sheet for each candidate.  She noted that on the second day would 
be 2-hour interviews with each candidate with no more than four interviews in a day.  She added 
that they would help to develop the questions and hold structured interviews.  At the end of the 
interviews we would then share with the board the responses of the community.  She stated that 



4 
 

they perform 6-8 reference checks and if you hear a rumor, call us and we’ll track it down.  She 
added that they will also verify where the candidates worked and why they left.  She noted that 
secondary reference checks would be made through community people, reporters, and business 
leaders.  She noted that they would stay with the Board until you have offered the position and 
someone has accepted, or arrange for additional interviews if necessary. (Please refer to the 
attachment. 
 
Mr. Moody asked, how does that work with you visiting every site?  Mrs. Hilde responded, we 
generally write responses on a flip chart and go to each school for 1-2 hours. 
 
Mr. Moody asked, you would select the citizens of the community group – how do you decide?  
Mrs. Hilde responded, we work closely with the media and send out word that applications are 
available and then we look at the applications to make sure they reflect the diversity of the 
community and are not “stacked” in some way. 
 
Mr. Moody asked, do you conduct an election process for staff members?  Mrs. Hilde responded, 
we look for a cross section – certified and classified staff members from each level, and we 
generally work with the association leaders. 
 
Mrs. Hilde reported that they have had a strong representation from out-of-state applicants, 
although that has been a slight drop over the last year.  She stated that they have really good luck 
with the in-state applicants, but still recommend that districts still post on the AASA.  She added 
that they have a pool of out-of-state people who are at their prime willing to come to Arizona and 
accept less salary because they have already retired.  We also have people who have been 
assistant superintendents from larger districts.  She stated that this district is prime. 
 
Mr. Gary Marks asked, what is the process used when you have applicants that may be multiple 
candidates – applying at 17 different districts.  Mrs. Hilde responded, that would come out in the 
reference checks – a reflection of frequency.  We would recognize those names and those are the 
ones that would be cut – because they are not quality candidates. 
 
Mr. Moody asked, are the travel costs from out-of-state applications born by the candidate?  Mrs. 
Hilde responded, yes.  She added that it’s not been an impediment in any of our searches. 
 
She then told the board if they thought of additional questions to please call her. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Hearing no objection, Mrs. Navarro adjourned the meeting at 5:21 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

 
 
 
 
 



6 
 

 
 
 
 
 



7 
 

 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

 
 
 
 



9 
 

 
 
 
 
 



10 
 

 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



12 
 

 
 
 
 
 



13 
 

 
 
 
 
 



14 
 

 
 
 



15 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



16 
 

 



17 
 

 
 



18 
 

 
 



19 
 

 



20 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



21 
 

 
 



22 
 

 


